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IOdesnate: («dumdouae

Ad re 55': t

Datum 2021-06—17 06:52

From: RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz>

Sent: Wednesday, June 16,2021 4:32 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Objednévka

Dobry den,

Dékujeme za Vasi objecinavku a tirnto potvrzujeme jejl’ pfijeti.

S pozdravem a pfinim hezkého dne.

Ing. Vavrekové Lucia I Customer support | RADIOMEI’ER s.r.o.

Krenova 3 | 162 00 Praha 6 | Phone:+420 220 400 300 l iucia.vavrekova@radiometer.cz

RADIOMETER E

From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 2:16 PM

To: RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz>

Subject: Objednévka

Dobry den,

Prosim o potvrzenl’pfijetiobjednavky.

Dékuji,

s pozdravem

Vedouci useku rutinnich analyz

Fakultni nemocnioe Hradec Krélové

Ustav klinické biochemie a diagnostiky
Sokolska 581. 500 05 Hradec Kralové

Tel .:

e-m

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the content of this

email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not

invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any

attachment.
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